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1018 N. Mound Street Time Line
Lot 51, Block 45
* In 1920, Henry C. Hatchet owned the property.

* In 1927, Hatchet sold the land to Stephen Blount Tucker who built a house on
the property.

* Atan unknown date, the land was sold to the Nacogdoches County Hospital
District. Most likely his family sold the land to the district after Tucker’s
death in 1977.

* In 1980, the house that Tucker built was torn down and asphalt was pave
over the lot.

* In 1986, the Earl Elliot Medical Building was built, and the hospital district
leased the offices to several medical professionals.

* In 1988, the building underwent improvements and renovations.



